

Jimmy Hernández Marcelo
Calle Muñoz Torrero 15, 2º C
Salamanca, 37007, Spain
Email: jimhermar@usal.es
jimmy.hernandezmarce@edu.unito.it

Jimmy Hernández Marcelo studied Philosophy at the Pontifical University of Salamanca (Bachelor and Master). He is a Ph.D. graduate in Philosophy from the University of Salamanca (Spain) and the University of Turin (Italy). He was a visiting researcher at the University of Paris 1, the Catholic University of Louvain, the University of Coimbra, the *Husserl Archives* of the University of Freiburg, the *Husserl Archives* of the University of Cologne and at the University of Bonn.

Since September 2018, he has been a professor of theoretical philosophy at the University of Salamanca (Spain). He is a member of the *Center for Ontology* of the University of Turin (Labont) where he is developing his post-doctoral research on *New Realism* under the supervision of Maurizio Ferraris. He has published several articles on the origins of Phenomenology and contemporary French philosophy. He has translated writings of Edmund Husserl, Jean Héring, Jocelyn Benoist, Sylvain Camilleri, and Jacques Derrida among others. He is also a collaborating member of the *Centre for Phenomenological Studies* (CEP) of the Catholic University of Leuven.

Qualification

Ph.D. in Philosophy

University of Turin and University of Salamanca

Research Areas

Phenomenology, Deconstruction, Epistemology, Social Ontology
Modern Philosophy, Contemporary Philosophy,

Current Research

New Realism and Perception

Education

2018: Ph.D. in Philosophy, University of Turin and University of Salamanca; Dissertation in Theoretical Philosophy: The Young Derrida and French Phenomenology (1954-1967). Supervisors: Maurizio Ferraris and Maximiliano Hernández Marcos.

2015: Master in Philosophy, Pontifical University of Salamanca; Dissertation in Theoretical Philosophy: The Ontological Turn of The Pre-Husserlian Phenomenology; Supervisor: José Luis Guzón Nestar

2014: Bachelor in Philosophy, Pontifical University of Salamanca; Dissertation in Theoretical Philosophy: Pre-Husserlian Phenomenology: From Öttinger to Herder; Supervisor: José Luis Guzón Nestar

Professional Experiences

2018-present: Professor of theoretical philosophy at the University of Salamanca

2018-2019: Postdoctoral research. *Center for Ontology* (University of Turin). Project: The (Neo) Realism in Continental European Philosophy. Supervisor: Prof. Maurizio Ferraris.

2015: Academic assistant at the Institute of Family Sciences of Pontifical University of Salamanca

Experience of Research

2018: Visiting researcher at Bonn University, Internationales Zentrum für Philosophie NRW
Research Project: The New Realism in Germany.
Supervisor: Prof. Markus Gabriel.

2017-2018: Visiting researcher at the Husserl Archives, University of Cologne.
Research Project: Husserl and French Phenomenology.
Supervisor: Prof. Dieter Lohmar.

2017: Visiting researcher at the Husserl Archives, University of Freiburg.
Research Project: The Young Derrida and Husserl's Phenomenology.
Supervisor: Prof. Hans-Helmuth Gander.

2016-2017: Visiting researcher in the Department of Philosophy, Communication and Information, Faculty of Arts of the University of Coimbra.
Research Project: Phenomenology and Derrida.
Supervisor: Prof. Fernanda Bernardo.

2015-2016: Visiting researcher at the Institute of Philosophy and Centre for Phenomenological Studies of the Catholic University of Louvain.
Research Project: Phenomenology and Epistemology in France.
Supervisor: Prof. Sylvain Camilleri.

2014-2015: Visiting researcher at the Centre of Contemporary Philosophy of the University of Paris 1 (Panthéon-Sorbonne).
Research Project: Contemporary French Phenomenology.
Supervisor: Prof. Jocelyn Benoist.

Books

2018: *El joven Derrida y la fenomenología francesa (1954-1967). Fenomenología, epistemología y escritura.* Berlín, Editorial Académica Española.

Papers

2018: “Derrida en la escuela de la fenomenología” (Derrida in the School of Phenomenology). *Investigaciones Fenomenológicas*, Madrid, 2018, Vol. 15, pp. 135-165.

2017: “El estatus de la fenomenología filosófica antes de Husserl: origen y desarrollo” (The Status of Philosophical Phenomenology Before Husserl: Origin and Development). *Estudios Filosóficos*, 2017, Vol. 66, pp. 291-311

2016: “La fenomenología kantiana” (The Kantian Phenomenology). *Revista de Filosofía*. Universidad Católica de la Santísima Concepción de Chile, Vol. 16, N° 1, pp. 51-68.

2016: “Héring y Chestov: El primer debate sobre la fenomenología en Francia” (Héring and Chestov: The First Debate on Phenomenology in France). *Cuadernos Salmantinos de Filosofía*, Salamanca, Vol. 43, pp. 137-156.

2015: “El puesto de Husserl en el conflicto entre Weierstrass y Kronecker” (The Place of Husserl in the Conflict between Weierstrass and Kronecker). *Revista El Mirador*. Universidad Pontificia de Salamanca, Vol. 16, pp. 29-47

2014: “Arqueología de la Fenomenología. Tras los pasos de Öttinger y Lambert” (Archeology of the Phenomenology. Following the Steps of Öttinger and Lambert). *Revista de Filosofía*. Universidad Católica de la Santísima Concepción de Chile, Vol. 13, N° 2, pp. 87-106.

Translations

2018: Derrida, Jacques. “La fenomenología y la clausura de la metafísica” (The Phenomenology and the Closing of Metaphysics). *Investigaciones Fenomenológicas*, Madrid, 2018, Vol. 15, pp. 167-185 (From French to Spanish).

2017: Camilleri, Sylvain. “Heidegger y Kierkegaard: en el comienzo” (Heidegger and Kierkegaard: in the Beginning). *Disputatio. Philosophical Research Bulletin*, Salamanca, 2017, Vol.6. N° 7, pp. 81-101 (From French to Spanish).

2017: Hering, Jean. “De Max Scheler a Hans Reiner: Observaciones sobre la teoría de los valores morales en el movimiento fenomenológico” (From Max Scheler to Hans Reiner: Observations on the Theory of Moral Values in the Phenomenological Movement). *Investigaciones Fenomenológicas*, Madrid, 2017, Vol. 14, pp. 92-101 (From French to Spanish).

2016: Benoist, Jocelyn. “El realismo sin metafísica” (Realism without Metaphysics). *Cuadernos Salmantinos de Filosofía*, Salamanca, Vol. 43, pp. 213-236 (From French to Spanish)

Talks

October 2018: “La metafísica y el Neo-realismo” (Metaphysics and Neo-realism), *World Congress of Metaphysics*, Pontifical University of Salamanca (Spain).

September 2018: “La nascita della tecno-bio-politica: Libertà, controllo e resistenza nelle società tecno-scritturali” (The Birth of Tecno-Bio-Politics: Freedom, Control and Resistance in Techno-Scriptural Societies), *Summer School: Digital Lives. Being Human in the Society of the 21st Century*, Centro Studi sul Pensiero Contemporaneo (Italy).

May 2018: “Der Respekt des Gegebenen: Genese der Gegebenheit” (The Respect of the Given: Genesis Of The Given), *Colloquium on French philosophy*, summer semester, University of Bonn (Germany).

April 2017: “Márgenes de la fenomenología: crítica de la razón y filosofía de la actualidad” (Margins of Phenomenology: Criticism of Reason and Philosophy of Present), *VIII Congress of the Academic Society of Philosophy. «The Theme of our Time: History, Tópos, Éxodos»*, University of Barcelona, Barcelona (Spain).

June 2016: “El proyecto filosófico del joven Husserl” (The Philosophical Project of the Young Husserl), *International Congress on Tradition and Antiquity of Philosophy*, University of Salamanca, Salamanca, Spain.

October 2011: “La deconstrucción como filosofía huérfana” (Deconstruction as an Orphan Philosophy), *International Congress of Contemporary Philosophy*, University of San Buenaventura, Bogota, Colombia.

July 2011: “El mundo como espacio de interpretación” (The World as an Interpretation Space), *II International Conference on Hermeneutics: Hermeneutics in dialogue with the human and social sciences: Convergences, oppositions and tensions*, Faculty of Social Sciences, University of Buenos Aires, Buenos Aires, Argentina.

Organisation

September 2016: VI Conference on Ibero-American Culture: Vision of Spain yesterday and today. Spanish thinkers of the 30's of the 20th century, Institute of Ibero-American Thought of the Pontifical University of Salamanca, Salamanca.

September 2015: X Conference of Philosophical Dialogue: Thinking and Knowing God in the 21st Century, Institute of Ibero-American Thought of the Pontifical University of Salamanca, Salamanca.

Associations

Research member

Center for Ontology (University of Turin, Italy)

Center for Phenomenological Studies (University of Louvain, Belgium)

Associate Member

2015: Peruvian Circle of Phenomenology and Hermeneutics

2014: Latin American Circle of Phenomenology

Languages

Spanish: mother tongue

French: Full work proficiency

English: Professional working proficiency

Italian: Full work proficiency

German: Full work proficiency